

PROFILE

Nicole Burg is currently a student at St. Edward's University in Austin, TX persuing a double major in graphic design and communication with a specialization in advertising. Known to family and friends as a creative and outgoing individual that never shys away from a challenge. Art and design continue to play an important role in her life as she transistions from a student to a working professional.

EDUCATION

St. Edward's University – Austin, TX
Expected Graduation: May 2016

- BA in Graphic Design
- BA in Communication (PR & Advertising)

Dean's List, Command G Graphic Design Club, SERVE Austin Community Outreach, LeaderShape Graduate, Hilltop Views Newspaper, Campus Involvement Team

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Student Life – St. Edward's University (May 2014-current)
Designed posters, handouts, and t-shirts for various student life and campus wide events.

Hilltop Views Newspaper – St. Edward's University (2013-current)
Arranged text, images, and other design elements according to the structure and standard of the student newspaper.

Advancement Office – St. Edward's University (Aug. 2014-May 2014)
Designed booklets, postcards, table tents, and graphics for occasions like homecoming, banquets, fundraising campaigns and other university needs.

RETAIL

Sales Associate - Dresses & Special Occasion Department
Nordstrom Barton Creek Mall, Austin, TX
(May 2015 – December 2015)

LEADERSHIP

Campus Involvement Team – St. Edward's University (Summer 2015)
Facilitated and led a group of new incoming students at each of the six New Undergraduate Student Orientations.

ANCHORS Herd Leader – St. Edward's University (Summer 2014)
Participated as a leader in a day long camp for over 275 freshmen that builds school spirit, teaches and creates traditions.

SKILLS & SUCH

ACROSS

- Favorite art medium
- Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
- Proficient with
- Secret obsession
- Still learning
- Has a passion for

DOWN

- Public speaker and
- PowerPoint, Prezi, Keynote
- Star sign
- Always wanting more
- Favorite villian

